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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

HUNTSV]LI-E CENTE;_, CORPS O_" ENGINEERS

P.O. BOX ] 600

HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA 35807-d301

CEHNC-OE-DC (200-ic) 19 NovemJ3er 1997

MEMORANDUM FOR Defense Logistics Agency, Defense

Distribution Depot Memphis, TN [DDMT],

ATTN: DDMT-DE, (Mr. Glenn Kaden),

2163 Airways Boulevard, Memphis, TN 38114 5210

SUBJECT: Groundwater Interim Remedial Design, DDMT

i. References:

a. U.S. Army Engineering and Support Center, Huntsville,

(DSAESCH) Review Comments, 6 Nove_er 1997 (enclosure).

h. Final Design for subject project by CH2M Hill,

August 1997.

2. Our office has completed its review and provided comments

(reference la) to the final design (reference ib). Based on this

information, assumisg that the 13 wells RW-I through RW-13 are

within 50 feet of the boundary, we make the following

reco_nendations:

a. The Edgewood Research and Development Engineering Cen£er

(ERDEC), which is the Chemical Support Division for the

O.S. Army Chemical and Biological Defense Command, will not be

required for air monitoring. Unexploded Ordnance (UXO) or

Chemical Warfare Materiel (CWM) contamination within 50 feet of

the boundary is not expected. Therefore, we see no need for DXO

or CWM clearance support.

b. Before fieldwork begins, USAESCH needs to review the

Work and Site Safety and Health Plans. The USAESCH requires

five copies of the plans, and 2 weeks to provide review coRmlents.

c. Durlng the initial site safety training, a USAESCB Safety

Specialist will be available to train personnel on Chemical Agent

Identification Set Kit items that are expected to be found at

Ounn Fleld. This training would also include proceduFes to be

followed if unexpected suspect CWM items ace discovered.
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CEHNC OE-DC (200-ic) 19 November 1997

SUBJECT: Groundwater Interim Remedial Design, DDMT

Or MS. Dorothy RicharOs, Project Manager, at
facsimile 205-895-1378.

3. If you have any qUesEioNs concerniag this acEion, please

contact Mr. Steve Dunn, CWM Technical Manager, aL 205-895-1144,

205-895-1463, or

Encl

Manager, Design Center £or

Ordnance and E×plosive Team

CF;

Administrative Support Center East, 1400 Dedication Drive,

ASCE WP, Bldg i-I, 2nd floor (ATTN: Mike Dobbs),
New Cumberland, PA 17070-5011

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Tennessee A_ea O_fice

(ATTN: Area Engineer, John Ro]lyson), 1433 5_h St., Arnold Air
Station, TN 37389-9102

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, (ATTN: CESAM PMTA/Kurt Eraun), P.O.
BOX 2288, Mobile, AL 36628-0001

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF

ORDNANCE AND EXPLOSIVES TEAM:
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